Capex Purchase

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: 03 May 2024 19:10

To: ‘Herambraj Sonawane'

Cc: Capex Purchase

Subject: RE: PO- 2D BARCOD SCANNER

You don't often get email from nitins@laksh.info. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal for scanner.

SlI. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
2 D Barcode Scanner Honeywell
1 2 7400 14800
HFG680
GST
Extra

Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal

LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An 1SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550

LAKSH (|l .- 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]
Sent: 03 May 2024 18:44



To: Nitin Singhal <nitins@Ilaksh.info>

Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: PO- 2D BARCOD SCANNER

Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide Quote .

2D Barcode scanner — QTY 2

Delivery location — Delhi T1

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



